Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name Sherry Liang

Employee Title Assistant Commissioner, Tribunal Services

Date of Travel 17-Dec-15

Destination (s) London, ON

Purpose Meeting at London Health Sciences Centre
Related Costs:

Train Travel S
Accommodation S
Meals S
Other transportation (taxis)
Hospitality §§
Other expenses (baggage fee) S
Total: |8

157.07
123.17
17.10
70.00

367.34




Subject:

FW: VIA Rail Itinerary & Receipt | Dec 16, 2015 - Booking Ref:

From: VIA Rail Canada [mailto:service@viarail .ca]
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 4:26 PM

To:

Subject: VIA Rail Itinerary & Receipt | Dec 16, 2015 - Booking Ref:

TRAIN

Thank you for choosing e
ViA Rail Canada . et

. BOOKING CONFIRMATION:

_ SHERRY LIANG

IMPORTANT - AN E-BOARDING PASS HAS BEEN ISSUED FOR EACH SEGMENT OF
THIS TRIP AND HAS BEEN SENT IN A SEPARATE E-MAIL. Please bring all e-boarding
passes on your trig and review this confirmation carefully as it includes some important
information about traveiling with us.

Customers with special service requests

VIA suggests that all customers with special service reguests arrive at VIA stations early
for safe and timely access to the correct platform. Please validate VIA station hours as
some stations open 30 minutes prior to scheduled train time.

From: TORONTO UNION STATION Wed.
Dec 186, 2015

To: LONDON Wed. Dec 16, 2015 Arrival 21:15 PM

Departure: 19:05 PM

Class: Business

Remarks: Operated by: VIA Raif Canada.

From: LONDON Thu. Dec 17, 2015 Departure: 15:43 PM
To: TORONTO UNION STATION Thu. Arrival: 17:52 PM




Dec 17, 2015

Class: Economy - Escape fare

Sherry Llang Adu[tz $157.07

FARE: $139.00 G.S.T/H.S.T: $18.07 P.S.T.:$0.00  TOTAL:$157.07
TAXINFORMATION s T e

Taxable fare: $139.00
G.S.T/H.S.T. number: 105521785RT001

PAYMENT REERIAE, AUTHORIZATION #
TRANSACTION DATE 12/07/2015

Before Depariure : Exchangeable and refundable less

Eii)?\jNTo a $21.25 pius applicat_)le tax{es) service charge. A fare

STATION / BUSINESS difference may apply in case of exchange.

LONDON After Departure : Non-exchangeable and non-
refundable,

LONDON / Before Departure . Non-refundable but exchangeable

TORONTO less aservice chgrge of $27.00 plus tax(es) and any

UNION ESCAPE applicable fare difference.

STATION After Departure : Non-exchangeable and non-
refundable.

Carpy Ol"l baggage S EOCT IR _ PR
One (1) personal arttcleofupto115kg (25Eb).’43x15x33 cm (1?x6x13|n)

AND

Two (2) large articles of up to 23 kg {60 Ib.) / 158 linear cm (B2 linear in.) each.

OVERWEIGHT CARRY-ON BAGGAGE:

Carry-on baggage over 23 kg (50 {b.} is not permitted on hoard.

ADDITIONAL CARRY-ON ITEM(S) ALLOWED:

None.

hecked baggage
No checked baggage.

*VIA Rail reserves the right to weigh, strictly enforce baggage allowances and collect excess
baggage charges.



RECEIPT FOR CAB F2
Diate: /é Ei U [ S’;in’fe:»um: .

Eromw: _ - o
To: [/{ N H} e S'f‘r_’k{‘!gm
Cab No.: Mriver: A "

Hode: Amount shows abees inciudes G837 Driver is an indepeadent confractor, any
G5 Input Cresit mzy be cleimed al "ROTIORAL" or applied to DRIVER'S
Registration Number, not Mapie Leaf Taxi.

Starpucks Coffee Canada #4492
160 Dundas 51 W
London, DN NBA 137
CHK 707771
12/17/2015 07:21 AM
1730305 Drawer: 1 Reg:
Nakeo Orange Juice 3.595%
{laszic Oatmeal 2.95
Brovn sugar Topng

Kut Mediey Topping 0.5
11 Americano 2,65
Debit 11.38
LRV EEL IS
Subtotal $10.05
HST 13% - Food & Beverage $1.31
Total $i11.36

Change Dus $O .00

“eeeeee Check Clesad - -
12/17/2015 07:21 AM

GST: 88585 3535

New menbers get & FREE DRINK!
Join our loyalty prooran
Sign up for email rewards
Visit Starbucks.ca/rewards
Ur download our app
Participating Stores Only

#CHECKER ~ (519)-659-0400
Date: /) org, 2aye:_os: “limot: /07

Amount:__# zﬁf} {inc! tip)
From: %M ﬁéﬁ To. [ eyt 7

Driver’s Signature: J/{g//’g/n——»-—_w

©

LHSC
Compass Group Canada LG,
University Campus
Cafe
HST#887783355

Date: Dec 17, 2015 12:27.39

Tahle: Cas-2119659

TableTransld: 2115658

Transld: 2119659

Server: Elise

1 Vegetarian Slice ‘ 3.59
1 San Pellegiing Aranciata Rossa Can 1.49

Subtotal 5.08
HSTBYF (1N) (.41
457 0.25
Total 5.74
Cash 8.00
fash Rounding 0.01
Change 0.25

Thank You!!!



Client's Name (please print)

PECE"’T
cabNo. 22| _mst |

From (} H,rﬁ' 4 g/f;?[

To

Date "“Q 15 Amolgmt ééézg o
ff?"""’ “

Signature




Hotel Metro
32 Covent Market Lane
London, Ontario

1

Wed Dec 16/15 - 9:32pm
Thu Dec 17/15

N6A 1E2
Telephone: 519-518-9000 Fax: 519-518-2090
Sherry Liang Page #
Information and Privacy Res. #
1400-2 Bloor St E Checked in
Toronto, Ontario Departing
M4W 1A8 Nights
Room Rate
Room
Date Description Reference
Dec16 Visa
Dec16 Government of Canada
Dec16 H.S.T o

Thank you for staying at Hotel Metro, London's premier
boutique hotel, steps from Budweiser Gardens and right
in the heart of the entertainment district.

For our best rates please go to www.hotelmetro.ca

Charge Summary:
Visa
HS.T

-123.17
14.17

1
109.00
|
Charges Credits
123.17
109.00
14.17
0.00 12317 123.17
HOTEL HETRO
32 CIVENT MARKET P
L.DNDOK, ON
Term 10 28217943
Purchase
YRR
VIok Entry Hethod: €
Total: $ 123.17
ReA2A8 4305
Seq #:  0061-254020-0
fippr Code: 817781
Resp Code: BL/ART
Visa Credit
ABUABHBBEAZ1GIA
£1 84 88 E1 £E8 8D 95 AT
0B 59 VG 80 BB

F8 @8
70 3 OC F2 FC 22 31 6

APPROVED
Thank You

Customer Coky

- IFPORTANT -

cetain ihis copy for vour recerds
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